
From: Michael Vo
To:
Subject: [WARNING - ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT NOT VIRUS SCANNED] FW: Pay Back from Commission from Various Projects with IWC
Date: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 10:06:40 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image008.png
SDL Tony Nguyen.xlsx

 Surry Hills Invoice.pdf
Importance: High

Dear ,

In the spirit of our cooperation and in the ICAC’s inquiry into the proceedings, we hereby disclose:
The spreadsheet that was called to be produced by our client

Password for the excel file is: . I have enclosed as part of this email, an email from Seng Laphai to my
client from 3 July 2020. The title of this email is the original title of the email chain. I note the excel sheet formed
part of the email and as I understand it, is what Seng referred to as “see attached”.

We note after the examination today, you requested we provide you the address for the location at Surry Hills. Mr.
Nguyen provides the enclosed invoice for work performed by Innocon at , Surry Hills.

I am also instructed the three numbers my client was aware Mr. Nima Abdi was utilising were: 7 060; 
6 529 and 7 802.

Yours faithfully,

Michael Vo
Principal Solicitor
Austere Legal
P: (02) 8897 3534
76 Flood St Leichhardt NSW 2040

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the named addressee. It is private and confidential and may contain privileged
material. If you receive it in error, please advise us by return email. Once you have notified us, you should delete it from your system
and destroy any copies that you may have made.

From: Seng Laphai <seng@sdlprojects.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 3 July 2020 2:31 PM
To: Tony Nguyen <tony@rjsprojects.com.au>
Cc: info@rjsprojects.com.au
Subject: Pay Back from Commission from Various Projects with IWC

Tony,

See attached. As you have not helped us but actually tried to black list SDL during steel park project we have
suffered loss of over 80k.

Please pay back 22k of commission that you have accrued over the various projects.

Kind Regards,
Seng Laphai
BEng, Construction Manager
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Logo at 30%

P  1300 24 26 33  I +61 2 9017 6750
M 5 654
A  23/14 Loyalty Rd, North Rocks NSW 2151
E   seng@sdlprojects.com.au 
W www.sdlprojects.com.au
 

                    

 
Builder Licence No. 307835C 
Confidential Communication – This email (which includes any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If this email has been sent to you by mistake
please inform us by reply email and then delete the email, destroy any printed copy and do not disclose or use the information in it. There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free. If
this is a private communication it does not represent the views of SDL Project Solutions. SDL Project Solutions is not liable if an attachment is altered without its written consent. If, for any
reason, we suspect that an incoming email may be virus-infected, it will be quarantined and may not reach its intended recipient. If you are concerned that your email may not reach the
intended recipient at SDL Project Solutions, please request confirmation of receipt within the body of your email and resend the email if the confirmation is not received within a reasonable
time.
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TAX INVOICE 
 

INVOICE NO:  16050003 
             
DATE:    13.01.17   
 
FROM:    INNOCON Pty Ltd 
    ABN: 53 604 773 560                         
    5/27 Justin St, Smithfield NSW 2164   
 
TO:     Vinh Thang Nguyen  
         
   
Project:   , Surry Hills   
 
    Tax Invoice for Progress Claim – PC 01 
 

Item  Contract Works  Contract  Claim 

1  Original Contract Value   $3,400.00    

  

 Scope includes;  
‐ Remove and dispose of carpet  
‐ Supply and installation of  new floor boards, 

trims and skirtings 
‐ Painting  
‐ Cleaning       

          

7  Total Payable (excluding GST)     $3,400.00

       8  GST @ 10 %     $340.00

9  Total Payable This Claim     $3,740.00

 
 
This is a payment claim under the Building and Construction Industry Security of Payment Act 
1999 NSW 
 
 
Payment Terms –       Friday 20th January 2017  
 
Banking Details for Direct Deposit:  Account Name: Innocon Pty Ltd 
          Bank: Commonwealth Bank of Australia 
          BSB:  062‐468   Account No:  ‐7594 
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Dear ,

Please see below email chain from Mr Nguy to my client regarding 
Surry Hills.

Yours faithfully,

Michael Vo
Principal Solicitor & Director
Austere Legal
(02) 8897 3534
E: michael@austerelegal.com.au

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
communication. If you have received this message in error please delete it and notify the
sender.
Any views expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Austere Legal.

 

From: Tony Nguyen
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2017 9:05 AM
To: Vinh.thang.nguyen@ ; Kimmo204@
Subject: Fwd:  Surry Hills Invoice
 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Monty Nguy <Monty@innocon.com.au>
Date: 13 January 2017 at 9:02:47 am AEDT
To: "tony.nguyen86@ " <tony.nguyen86@ >
Subject:  Surry Hills Invoice

Hi Tony,
 

E19/1595/AS-04-009/PR-0002

mailto:michael@austerelegal.com.au
mailto:tony.nguyen86@live.com.au
mailto:Monty@innocon.com.au


As discussed, please find attached the invoice for the refurbishments works to 
 Surry Hills.

 
Kind Regards,
 
Monty Nguy
COMMERCIAL MANAGER
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
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